
From: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>
To: "Hon. Ben Ysura" <sosinfo@sos.idaho.gov>, "Hon. Scott Bedke" <sbedke@house.idaho.gov>,
"Hon. Brent Hill" <bhill@senate.idaho.gov>, "Andrew P. Doman" <apd@christdom.net>, "Jeremy P.
Pisca" <jpisca@rischpisca.com>
Cc: Brad Frazer <bfrazer@hawleytroxell.com>, Tina Shull <tshull@hawleytroxell.com>, David
Halperin <davidhalperindc@gmail.com>
Subject: Response to DMCA Notice of Purported Copyright Infringement
Date: July 15, 2013 at 12:28:29 PM PDT

Dear Secretary Ysura, Speaker Bedke, President Pro Tempore Hill, and the Idaho Code
Commission: 

Please find enclosed a response to the letter from your outside law firm. A copy of this
letter is also being sent by USPS postal mail and for your convenience, you may find our
letter online at the following location: 

https://law.resource.org/images/rfcs/id.gov.20130715.pdf 

I've cc'd Mr. Halperin who serves as Of Counsel to Public.Resource.Org, but as the letter
states, I believe this matter should be discussed by the people of Idaho and their elected
representatives before spending money on law firms. I would be pleased to come to
Boise to discuss this matter. 

With best regards, 

Carl Malamud 
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